# MICK'S ELECTRIC CAPABILITY STATEMENT ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR



Serving Rapid City & Surronding Black Hills of South Dakota communities since 1987

## **COMPANY**

Mick's Electric Inc. is a veteran owned small business that was launched in 1987. We established ourselves as a service-oriented Electrical Contractor. Mick's is one of the few contractors in the Rapid City area that provides 24/7 emergency electrical service. We employee over 20 electricians and have great employee retention, many of our employees have been with us for over 15 years. Whatever your electrical project, Mick's Electric has a qualified licensed electrician that specializes in that area.

# **PRODUCTS AND SERVICES**

- Commercial Wiring
  - Office Buildings
  - Apartment Complexes
  - Schools
  - RV Parks / Campgrounds
  - Banks / Credit Unions
  - Hospitals / Medical Clinics / Dental Clinics
- Residential Wiring
  - Single Family Homes
  - Multi-Family Homes
    - Remodels, Additions, Basement Finishes
    - Service Panel Upgrades
- · Industrial Wiring
  - Manufacturing Plants
  - Gravel Pits
- New Construction
- Renovations
- Design Build
- Generators
  - Installation
  - Annual Maintenance
- · Parking Lot Lighting / Bulb Replacement
- Service & Maintenance
  - 24/7 Emergency Service
  - Electrical Repair & Replacement
  - Lighting Repair & Upgrades
  - Troubleshooting
- Lighting / Design
  - Indoor / Outdoor / Security Lighting
  - Fluorescent / Ballast Replacement
  - LED Installation / Upgrades / Retro-fits

# **CONTACT DETAILS**

Mick's Electric Inc. 1304 Oregon St, Ste #1 Rapid City SD 57701

(605) 348-2335 Office (605) 394-9343 Fax

info@MicksElectric.com www.MicksElectric.com

# **ABOUT MICK'S ELECTRIC**

Established December, 1987

EIN 46-0415864

**Small Business** 

SD Electrical License EC 1265

DUNS# 783799190

Cage Code 3W8P6

SD Excise Tax License 1016-0594-ET Corporate Structure S-Corp

(Electrical Contractor) NAICS Code 238210 (Electrical Work) SIC Code 1731

(Electrical Work) SIC Code Veteran Owned

# PROJECTS / EXPERIENCE

Black Hills Federal Credit Union	\$2,433,000
2700 Plaza Dr, Rapid City SD	
Signify Call Center	\$324,595
3330 Jaffa Garden Way,Rapid City SD	
Rapid City, City Hall Renovation	\$288,240
300 6th Street, Rapid City SD	
Motel 6 - Lighting Retro-fit	\$259,276
620 Latrobe Dr, Rapid City SD	
Orchard Meadows Dental Clinic	\$262,269
2602 Elderberry Blvd, Rapid City SD	
Residential Single Family House	\$24,275
Hill City, SD	
Residential Renovation	\$16,965
Spearfish SD	

## MICK'S ELECTRIC MANAGEMENT TEAM

## Mick Nagel, President

1987 - CURRENT

#### Profile:

- 32 year employee of Mick's Electric
- 43 years' experience in the Electrical Trades

## **Previous Job Roles:**

Job Foreman, Job Superintendent, Service Electrician

## **Job Requirements:**

Project Bidding, Project Coordination, General Management

#### **Education:**

Associate of Applied Science, Electrical Construction & Maintenance 1976-1978 Mitchell Technical Institute - Mitchell, SD

## **Experience:**

December 1987 - Current:

Has worked in various aspects of the electrical trade, from service work, residential and commercial to designing and estimating of electrical systems.

# Laura Emery, General Manager

2003 - CURRENT

#### Profile:

- 16 year employee of Mick's Electric
- 20 years' experience in Accounting and Bookkeeping

### **Previous Job Roles:**

Bookkeeping, General Manager, Finance Officer

## Job Requirements:

Bookkeeping, Human Resources, Payroll, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Billing, Computer Support, Web Design and Marketing

#### **Education:**

Associate of Applied Science, Accounting 1999

Western Dakota Technical Institute - Rapid City SD

# **Experience:**

1999- Current

Has previously worked at CPA Firm, Bookkeeping and payroll for a large number of companies. Accounting Software Support. Finance Officer for Town of Fairburn. Web Design and Hosting.

# **Brent Buffington**, Project Manager

2015 - CURRENT

#### Profile:

- 4 year employee of Mick's Electric
- 23 years' experience in the Electrical Trades

## **Previous Job Roles:**

Foreman, Job Supervisor, Project Manager, Journeyman Electrician

## Job Requirements:

Project Bidding, Project Coordination, General Management

## **Experience:**

December 1996 - Current:

Has worked in various aspects of the electrical trade, from service work, residential and commercial to designing and estimating of electrical systems.